
Memorandum 

 

     To: Jack Tuhheim 

            Henry Graff 

            Kermit Hall             

            Bill Joyce 

            Anna Nelson 

 

From: Tom Samoluk 

 

 Date:  October 11, 1995   

 

    Re:  COPA Conference - Friday, October 20th - Sunday, October 22nd 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Coalition on Political Assassinations (COPA) is holding its annual conference in Washington, 

D.C. at the Omni Shoreham Hotel between Friday, October 20th and Sunday, October 22nd.  COPA 

has agreed to allow Review Board members and staff to attend at no charge.  A copy of the agenda 

is attached for your information.  Please advise me if you are interested in attending any part of the 

conference.  We do not need to know what sessions you think you want to attend, but a response will 

be helpful so we can forward a list to COPA. 

 

Please note the following items on the agenda for Sunday, October 22nd, which relate specifically to 

the Review Board.  Members of the Board are invited to all of these sessions.     

 

First, Jack and David are scheduled to make a presentation on the work of the Board at 9:30 a.m. 

 

Second, Jack, David, Jeremy, and I will be attending a luncheon with the COPA Governing Board at 

12:00 noon.  We have told COPA that we will each pay the $15.00 cost for our meals.  

 

Third, a panel of researchers with expertise in the medical evidence will make a presentation for the 

Board and staff from 1:00 to 2:00 p.m. 

 

Additional information will be provided as it becomes available to us. 


